
Supreme Court of the United States 
Office of the Clerk 

Washington, DC  20543-0001 
 
 

October 30, 2015 
 
 

Mr. Stephen B. Bright 
Southern Center for Human Rights 
83 Poplar Street, N.W. 
Atlanta, GA  30303-2122 
 
 
Ms. Beth A. Burton 
Deputy Attorney General 
40 Capitol Square, SW 
Atlanta, GA  30334 
 
 

Re:            Timothy Tyrone Foster 
v. Bruce Chatman, Warden 
No. 14-8349 

 
 
Dear Counsel: 
 
 Counsel should expect questions at oral argument on whether certiorari in this 
case should be directed to the Supreme Court of Georgia or the Superior Court of Butts 
County, Georgia, and what significance, if any, that determination may have on the 
Court’s resolution of the case.  Given the short notice, however, the Court may also 
request supplemental briefing after argument on this question. 
 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Scott S. Harris 
      Clerk of the Court 
 
       
 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
(202) 479-3011 
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